Public Document Pack [ &&3OXFORDSHIRE
WY COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Children &
the Voluntary Sector

Monday, 10 December 2012 at 12.00 pm
County Hall

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on Wednesday 19 December 2012
unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

Quer S Ll -

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor November 2012
Contact Officer: Deborah Miller

Tel: (01865) 815384; EMail:deborah.miller@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 7 January 2013

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
qguestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - December 2012 (Pages 1 - 26)

Forward Plan Ref: 2012/109
Contact: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities — Service Manager Tel:
(01865) 810649

Report by Youth, Engagement & Opportunities — Service Manager (CMDCVS4).

Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up a fund
of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the County.
The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and young people
in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can access positive activities
in their leisure-time by 2020.

The Cabinet Member for Children & the Voluntary Sector is RECOMMENDED
to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of this report) for grant
support in the light of the officer recommendation as set out in the
applications annexed to this report.




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN & THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR -
10 DECEMBER 2012

IMPROVING AND EXTENDING PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND
YOUNG PEOPLE IN OXFORDSHIRE
CHILL OUT BIDS FOR 2012/2013

Report by the Director for Children’s Services

Introduction

1. Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up
a fund of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the
county. The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and
young people in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can
access positive activities in their leisure-time by 2020.

2. We know that how children and young people spend their leisure-time has an
important influence and impact on their resilience and their quality of life.
Engaging in constructive activities can increase children and young people’s
positive attitudes, improve motivation, increase aspirations, develop social
and life skills, enhance interpersonal skills and help build social capital. All of
which is vital for children and young people to help them avoid taking risks
such as experimenting with drugs/alcohol or being involved in anti-social
behaviour and crime. Participation in positive activities can also help increase
the resilience of vulnerable children and young people who are trying to
rebuild their lives. For children and young people with physical or learning
disabilities it can be a lifeline and reduce social isolation. For groups such as
young carers, positive activities provide respite and can improve their outlook
and quality of life.

3. Projects must meet the broad aspirations above and be targeted at children
and young people 8 — 19 years (extended to 24 years for young people with
learning disabilities).

4, The Chill Out Fund will consider a wide range of bids supporting children and
young people’s access to positive activity. Applications for funding are invited
that comply with the following criteria:

e Aimed at children and young people 8 — 19 (up to 24 for those with
learning disabilities).

Show evidence of the involvement of young people in the application.

Demonstrate increased access to positive leisure-time activity.

Show matched funding from a source external to the county council.

Demonstrate the ability to account for funding.

5. Applications will be considered on a monthly basis.

$5haw3v0c.doc Page 1



CMDCY4

Bids for December 2012

4 applications have been received

Applicant organisation Amount Amount
Requested recommended

Film Oxford £4,800 £4,800

OASIS £267 £267

Phoenix Youth Club £4000 £4,000

North Leigh Youth Project £5000 £1,850

TOTAL £14,067 £10,917

Awarded to date
£141,826.61

Amount left:
£58,173.39

Applications to December meeting
£14,067

Amount recommended for December
£10,917

RECOMMENDATION

6. The Cabinet Member for Children & the Voluntary Sector is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 6 of
this report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation
as set out in the application annexed to this report.

JIM LEIVERS

Director for Children’s Services

Background Papers: Applications

Contact Officer: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities —

Service Manager Tel: (01865 810649)

December 2012

$5haw3v0c.doc Page 2



Reference # = COF052 Meeting date: Dec

Name of Organisation Project Name
Film Oxford Moving the Image
Amount asked for: £4.800 Timescale Feb 2013 to Mar

2013

Hub Area:  Abingdon - Didcot — Witney — Banbury — Littlemore — East Oxford -
Bicester

Project description?

This project will directly engage with 80 young people in Oxfordshire - (1 NEET
group and 3 groups with learning disabilities), and over 350 young people in total.
Funding is required to support two elements of the overall project.

The first element is the training and filmmaking in Bicester with the NEET group
based at the Courtyard Centre. Here, Chill Out funding would cover the costs of |
lead Film maker and a support Film maker over 10days and £300 of film
expenses. Total £3900.

The second element is to support the training of the young people in Bicester in
event management skills leading to a screening event where their film will be
premiered. Chill Out funding is required to cover the costs of 2 Event Managers
over 2.5 days. Total £900.

Chill Out funding total £4800.

Page 3



Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
Lead film maker £9600
Support Film maker £4800
Event management £4080
Staffing ‘in kind’ support £7000
Film Production Ecuipment £9600
Event management eguipment £640
Screening costs for two events £2000
Accreditation costs £1500
Miscellaneous costs £1200
DVD duplication £230
Management Fees £3000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £43,650
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

Film Oxford — cash confirmed £1900
First Light Studio Award — confirmation mid December | £29450
Iffley Mead School — ‘in kind’ confirmed £4000
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — ‘in kind’ confirmed | £1000
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — cash confirmed £500
Woodeaton School — ‘in kind’ confirmed £2000
Total of matched funding (B) = £38,850
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4800

Page 4




# young people benefiting Age range:
350 16-24

Have they applied before Yes b No

Sl

If yes, \n{hen, how much and have they completed £4500 10 2009
evaluation form £5000 in 2010

£4600 in 2011
Evaluations completed

Comments:

Film Oxford approached the hub with the ideas presented in their bid. We
have located the work with two specific groups — Our NEET unemployed
group who will use the project to develop their skills, confidence and
involvement in the administration and entrepreneurship around the public
showing of the films. The second group (not fully captured above) is the work
with SEN students in their school. One school is in the rural surrounds of
Bicester — WoodEaton. The second, where two films are planned is Iffley
Mead in Oxford. We would support this bid as it involves and meets needs
identified in groups that we feel are not otherwise able to access these
activities. Would make this support conditional on the bid to first light being
successful.

Suggested amount
to award
£4800

Completed by: Richard Savage

Page 5



CHILL OUT FUND 2012 -2013

T
i 4 OXFORDSHIRE

WP COUNTY COUNCIL
| W afordsihmegoviok

Office use only

Application number: CorPsS2
Application received: >4 1o\ 2
Acknowledgement letter sent: 2 Vol
Amount requested: £4 §oD
Name of Organisation Film Oxford

Project Name

Moving the Image

How much are you requesting? (ho more £4800
than £5k)}
Has your organisation applied for this Yes X No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received funding 3 times before.

Total received before is £15,000

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

16 — 24 (some with learning disabitity)

Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project

350

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

As part of the First Light application for the ‘Moving the Image’ project we held consultation
sessions with 4 groups of young people (80 in total). 1 groupg was NEET(Not in Education,
Employment of Training) from Bicester (Courtyard) and 3 groups had learning disabilities.

From these meetings and brainstorming sessions it is clear that ali groups were enthusiastic about
making films and using the medium as a way of expressing their ideas The groups came up with

the following scenarios:

Bicester. ‘Mindless Consumption’ — A docu/drama horror exploring excessive consumption in

society played out through a Zombie backdrop

Woodeaton Manor. Whodunit thriller set in a 16" century manor

Iffley Mead Oxford. White Sofa — A short film about 4 young people trapped in a parallel world of
muddy jungles and old houses. A world accessed through the white sofa - but which world is

reality?

Iffley Mead Oxford. ‘Mr Robinson’ - A TV crew arrive at lffley Mead school. [n the science lab Mr
Robinson mistakenly drinks a zombie potion. Chaos! The only way to escape is to find the secret

Page 6




door that takes them back in time and restores normality

Please see enclosed DVD showing extracts from the 4 consultation sessions. | also attach a CD
with photographs of their mind maps.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Filmmaking

We would like to apply for Chill Qut funding to support 2 elements of the ‘Moving the Image’
project. This project will directly engage with 80 young people in Oxfordshire. (1 NEET groups and
3 groups with Learning disability) and over 350 young people in total.

The Chill Out fund will support the training and filmmaking in Bicester with the NEET group based
at the Courtyard Centre. The professional filmmakers will assist the young people in developing the
script as well as run technical skills sessions and oversee the filming and post production over 10
days.

(Chill Out funding to cover the costs of 1 lead Film maker and a support Film maker over 10 days,
and £300 of film expenses. Total £3900})

Event Management
We would also like the Chill Out funding to support the training of the young people in Bicester in
event management skills leading to a screening event where their film will be premiered.

10 Young people will be involved in the organization and running of the film event at the Courtyard
(Bicester) in March where the film that has been made will be publicly screened.

Young people will develop publicity (print and electronic) and set up social network sites. They will
send out the press release and email invitations and take on responsibilities on the night (technical
support and stewarding). They may also want to develop their own marketing techniques which will
be encouraged.

(Chill out funding to cover the costs of 2 Event Managers over 2.5 days. Total £900).

(Chill out funding total £4800.)

Page 7




Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
(See attached breakdown of full project budget for further details of

income and expenditure)

Staffing:

Lead Film maker @ £240 per day x 10 days x 4 films 9600
Support fitlm maker @ £120 per day x 10 x 4 films 4800
Event Management @ £180 per day x 10 days x 2 staff. Film maker 240 | 4080
x 2 days

Staffing ‘in kind' support 7000
Equipment

Film Production equipment. 2 shooting Kits + other equipment @£240 9600
per day x 8 days x 4 films. + 4 edit suites and other equipment @ £160

per day x 3 days x 4 films

Event Mangagement equipment. 2 IMACS @ £30 per day x 2 daysx 4 640
films. 1 shooting kit + other equipment @£120 per day x 1. 1 edit suite +

otehrt equipment @£40 per day x 1 day.

Screening Costs for 2 events 2000
Accreditation @ £25 per student x 60 1500
Miscellaneous costs @ £300 per film x 4 1200
200 DVD duplication 230
Management Fee 15 days @ £200 per day 3000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 43,650
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come

from)

Film Oxford — cash confirmed 1900
First Light Studio Award — waiting confirmation in dwae48th mw-DEL. | 29450
Iffley Mead School ~ ‘in kind’ confirmed - S’v‘"" 2 | 4000
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — ‘in kind’ confirmed e 1000
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — cash confirmed 500
Woodeaton School — ‘in kind’ confirmed 2000
Total of matched funding (B) = 38,850

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4800

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31% March 2013)

Start date: Feb 2013

Finish date: March 2013

Page 8




Reference #: COF053 Meeting date: Dec
Name of Organisation Project Name
OASIS February Adventure
Amount asked for: £967 Timescale 1% Feb — 31% Feb

2013

Hub Area: Abingdon — Didcot — Witney — Banbury - Littlemore — East Oxford -

Bicester

Project description?

opportunity to meet and exchange ideas

To take 26 children who have autism or who are young carers to a sibling with
autism, go karting. The group will be split into 2 groups due to safety restrictions.
The children aged 8-12 years will attend an indoor go kart session at the
Blackbird Leys leisure centre. The children and young people ages 13-24 with
autism will attend an outdoor session on a real race track near Cowley. The aim of
the project is to provide a relaxing family day out, enabling children with ASD to
try new activities at an autism-friendly venue and also giving parents the

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary} Cost £
Indoor go karting £185
Room for lunch for indoor go karting £10
Medals (£1.50 x 16) £24
QOutdoor go karting (£30 per person x 10} £300
Medals (£1.50 x 10} £15
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £534
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from}

OASIS funds from holding a raffle in October 2012 £267
Total of matched funding (B) = £267
A - B = Total grant requested {no more than £5000) £267

Page 9




# young people benefiting Age range:

26 8- 24 years

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed c
evaluation form

Comments:

This is a really good project and | would support 100%

Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell £267

Page 10



ey a1
OXFORDSHIRE |
'COUNTY COUNCIL |

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013
Office use only
Application number: COFS2
Application received: g 1 T i
Acknowledgement letter sent: MNuliz
Amount requested: E2X
Name of Organisation OASIS
Project Name

February adventure

How much are you requesting? (no more £267
than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this No
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young peopie that 8-24 years (with disabilities)
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 26
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

We have held informal consultations via Facebook and the telephone.

Having autism means that most of the children have no social imagination therefore instead of
asking what they would like to do we have had to offer an either or question.

| asked would they like to try go karting or rock climbing.

In a couple of situations the children are non-verbal or have a low level of understanding, in these
incidents | have asked the parent/carer for a testimony.

| have attached the testimonies with this application.

| hope that the chill out grant can allow a reasonable adjustment in the grant application process {0
incorporate the difficulties children with autism have as part of their disability.

Page 11




What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

We would like to take 26 children who have autism or are young carers to a sibling with autism, go
karting.

This would be split into 2 groups due to safety restrictions.

The children ages 8-12years will attend an indoor go kart session. This will be on electric go karts
with an inflatable track at Blackbird Leys leisure centre. We would hire a room for the children to
eat their packed lunches before the go karting as this would give the children a chance to socially
interact and for the parents to meet.

The more support parents/carers have the better they are able to cope with difficulties with their
children, which would ultimately benefit the children. Therefore promotion of support groups for
parents will also take place during the lunch.

The children would then go to the hall for the go karting. The children will wear name stickers and
be encouraged to cheer each other on, this promotes team spirit. The children will practice skills
like tum taking and maneuvering the go karts.

Everybody at this session will be a winner and will be awarded with a medal; this will boost self
confidence and encourage the children to talk to others about their experience when they return
home.

The children and young people aged 13-24 with autism will attend an outdoor go karting session on
a real race track near Cowley, Oxford.

The circuit is set within a stadium, so the spectator areas are fantastic.

Well maintained Sodi Karts provide the speed, whilst the exciting circuit provides the thrills and
spills. A computerized lap timing system will be able to accurately inform you of how you're
perfarming. Helmets and race suits are provided. Speed is the name of the game as you whizz
around the floodlit 360 meter circuit. With an outrageously quick straight and hair pin bends you are
guaranteed the drive of your life. A great venue for some excellent group fun. This will give them
the ‘real’ race driver experience. This project will give the children the chance to experience
something that they never normally would.

The children will have a chance to do some practice laps then it's on to the main races.

The children will complete 2 races of 20 laps each.

QASIS will have exclusive access to the track at the time of this event.

Everybody at this session will be a winner and will be awarded with a medal; this will boost self
confidence and encourage the children to talk to others about their experience when they return
home. All the children will have the opportunity to have their photo taken on the winner podium.

Page 12




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

We are a friendly charity run by parent volunteers for those bringing up children and young adulits
on the Autistic Spectrum. We welcome all parents, carers and individuals and can cater for all
aspects of the spectrum, this includes classic Autism, Asperger's Syndrome and other related
conditions such and Sensory Processing Disorder and Developmental Delay.

OASIS aims to create a supportive community through family events, informal coffee and chat
groups, evening speaker meetings and regular updates on our website of county wide events and
information that will be useful to alt.

We want to run this project to help prevent social isolation that many children and young people on
the autistic spectrum suffer. We will be holding this day so that it gives families an opportunity to
meet up as a group and allow the children on the spectrum and their siblings to be themselves. it is
also a great way to meet other parents and carers who share the same experiences. Going as a
group gives families the opportunity to try activities they would normally try and to get out in public
as this can be hard with disabled children as some people stare or make comments.

We aim to provide a relaxing family day out, often enabling children with ASD to try new activities
at an autism-friendly venue and giving parents the opportunity to meet and exchange ideas.

We hope this project will give parents/carers the confidence to take their children out in the wider
community.

We hope this experience will widen the potential of the children and we hope that some of the
children will discover a new talent and hobby.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Being able to go out into the community is so important for these children to develop their self
confidence and their independence skills, as well as the community itself to see autistic children.
Trips out such as this, gives these children, who often because of their difficulties with social
interactions and communication have few or no friends, the opportunity to meet with other children
on a fun and relaxed day out and practice social and interaction skills. This has led to spontaneous
friendships starting between the group, which we are eager to continue growing between the
group, on days out such as this.

Being in the community will help the children to learn/practice social skills.

Taking tums on the go karts will encourage turn taking skills and cheering on other people will
encourage team building.

Page 13




Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
indoor go karting £185
Room for lunch for indoor go karting £10
Medals (£1.50 each x 16) £24
Qutdoor go karting (£30 per person x10) £300
Medals (£1.50x10) £15
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £534

B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from)

From our own funds raised by holding a raffie in October 2012 £267
Total of matched funding (B} = £267

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £267
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31°' March 2013)
Start date: 1% February 2013

Finish date: 31" February 2013

Page 14




Reference #: COF054

Name of Organisation

Phoenix Youth Club

Amount asked for:

£4000

Meeting date: Dec

Project Name

Capacity building

Timescale 1% Jan 2013 to 31%
March 2013

Hub Area:  Abingdon — Didcot — Witney — Banbury ~ Littlemore — East Oxford -

Bicester

Project description?

To fund a youth worker to manage sessions at the youth club and to train
volunteer staff for another year. Funding is also required to relocate the clubto a
dedicated room in the new Cholsey Pavilion. The new room needs to be fitted
with a sink, cupboards and counters for a tuck shop area. It also needs storage
cupboards, secure units for games and audio visual equipment, and furniture for
craft activities and a lounge area. The new space will enable full use of the
equipment they already own and will give the club a more relaxing feel which
will help foster positive interactions.

Page 15



Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Youth Worker £3500
Rent of youth room in Pavillion for one year £500
Fitting out of tuck shop area £2500
Fitting out secure storage £800
Furnishing and decorating youth room £700
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £8000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

Grant from Cholsey Parish Council £4000
Total of matched funding (B) = £4000
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4000

Page 16




# young people benefiting Age range:
Approx. 35 12t0 16

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

It is really important to support this club however | am mindful of the £4,000
that the club received through the OCC Big Society Fund. | suggest funding
from Chill Qut on this occasion but particularly using this funding for the
works on the youth club room, rather than the ongoing expenditure of the
youth worker and rent. We need to remind the club that Chill Out cannot be
used as an ongoing source of infrastructure funding.

Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell £4000

Page 17



3 OXFORDSHIRE |
E COUNTY COUNCIL
Ww.ﬂtdoﬂhh“w.l:l‘k.

CHILL OUT FUND 20122013 ™

Office use only
Application number: CoufFor sS4
Application received: Qigtiyo
Acknowledgement lefter sent: QL2
Amount requested: é A CTUD.
Name of Organisation Phoenix Youth Club
Project Name Capacity-building
How much are you requesting? (no more £4000
than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this Yes No X
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received times hefore.
funding?
Total received before is £ None

Age range of children & young people that 12 to 16 {expanding to 11 to 18 when
will be using the project practicable)

Number of children & young people who will | Approx 35
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application {please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Young people from Cholsey and its surroundings have welcomed the Youth Club. About 35
youngsters have attended over the year since the Club re-opened. The members value the Club
and are keen for it to continue and grow. The members have been fully involved in formulating
rules for the Club, and are encouraged to discuss any issues which arise.

The youth club members have put forward ideas for how to use the space in the new youth room.
They have told the committee what sort of activities they would most like to engage in, and how
they would like the room laid out and furnished. The young people are very excited at the prospect
of having their own, dedicated space within the new Cholsey Pavilion. They can see the building
being constructed in the Recreation Ground and are enthusiastic about the Club being welcomed
into this important new village facility.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

We want to fund a professional youth worker to manage the sessions and train the volunteer staff
for another year.

We want to relocate the Youth Club to a dedicated youth room in the new Cholsey Pavilion. The
new room will need to be fitted with a sink, cupboards and counters for a tuck shop area. It will also
need storage cupboards, secure units for games and audio-visual equipment. and furniture for craft

Page 18




activities and a lounge area. The new space will enable us to make full use of equipment which we
already own (like computers and a projector). it will also give the Club a more homely and relaxing
environment which should help foster positive interactions.

Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Many of our volunteers are aged between 18 and 26. The volunteers are a fantastic resource, and
the young people relate well to them. It is essential for us to continue training the staff and
establishing a Club which promotes positive interactions, constructive activity and controls any
troublesome behaviour, so that the members can gain the maximum benefit from attending. The
Club is still in its early stages of setting boundaries to behaviour and establishing good
relationships between the staff and members. A significant proportion of our members are in
danger of becoming NEET (not in education, employment or training). The Club is proving itself as
a place which they are keen to attend and where they realize they have to behave reasonably and
responsibly.

The move to the new Cholsey Pavilion will enable us to offer more activities to our youngsters, and
will reduce the time spent moving equipment at the start and end of each session. Having a
permanent space for the Club will also promote a sense of ownership of the Club by its members.
The new space will enable us to make full use of equipment which we already own (like computers
and a projector). It will also give the Club a more homely and relaxing environment which should
help in the smooth running of the Club.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

The project will give young people in the village a safe, welcoming piace to go where they will
experience positive interactions with adults and be encouraged to show constructive, co-operative
behaviour. The establishment of a permanent base for the Club in the new Pavilion will help the
youngsters feel part of the wider community and encourage them to take responsibility for taking
care of this new resource.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary} Cost£
Employing professional youth worker for one year 3500
Rent of youth room in new Pavilion for one year 500
Fitting out tuck shop area of new youth room 2500
Fitting out new youth room with secure storage 800
Furnishing and decorating new youth room 700
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 8000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come

fromt

Grant from Cholsey Parish Council 4000

Page 19




Total of matched funding (B) = 4000

A - B =Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 4000
What is the timescale for this project {completion must before 315 March 2013)
Start date: 1% Jan 2013

Finish date: 31% Mar 2013

Page 20




Reference #: COF055

Name of Organisation

Meeting date: Dec

Project Name

North Leigh Youth Project

North Leigh Youth Project

Amount asked for:

£5000

Timescale Sept 2012 — March
2013

Hub Area: Abingdon — Didcot — Witney — Banbury — Littlemore — East Oxford -

Bicester

Project description?

To recruit an assistant youth worker as regular attendance numbers at the Youth
Project are growing. Funding is also required to refurbish the centre internally,
replace laptops and also to purchase equipment for a ‘silent disco’ (the centre is
located between two residential areas). This equipment could then be hired out to
assist in the goal of self-funding.

Page 21



Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Refurbishment £1821.13
3 laptops @ £399 each £1197.00
Software and security for laptops £160.00
Silent Disco eguipment £1299.99
Lighting and Disco lights £192.75
Premises £4254.85
Youth Worker £8600.00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £17525.72
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

NL Parish Council £1100.00
Cogges Parish Council £250,00
NL Parish Council £500.00
Total of matched funding (B) = £1850.00
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £5000.00

Page 22




# young people benefiting Age range:

98

Have they applied before Yes | | No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

11-18

Received 4 times
total of £18,000

Evaluation received.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

The North Leigh Youth Project has provided positive facilities for young
people for a number of years. Significant funding has been provided by the
Chill Out Fund in this period. Given the range of items requested and the
level of matched funding, | suggest funding from Chill Out for the total of the
matched funding of £1850, and would like to see this spent on the
refurbishment of the accommodation and additional equipment.

Suggested amount
to award
£1850

Page 23




s OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY cquncu.

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only
Application number: Cofpss
Application received: (2 it 2
Acknowledgement letter sent: izl 2
Amount requested: £5, o0
Name of Organisation NORTH LEIEH YouTH P RoseccT
Project Name
¢ NoRTH Leted YouTH PROTeECT
How much are you requesting? {(no more £ 5,000
than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this @ No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received L __times before.
funding?
Total received beforeis £ 18,0900

Age range of children & young people that L1 =1

will be using the project o
Number of children & young people who will D Sh
benefit from this project R QNS tered (q g\ A

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

E\Je_,tﬁ \Q{;J’C\f\ SCSS‘\'QN besgr\g ()J\‘W\. o %fQ.J? CLCS@\JJ‘T(Q« an
oe ik for nak Sesscan ) (l_'w-\t\-‘nb @, G .
(02 \ose recertly Ste~ted o FPocebonle fope o k<ep In CQ“E“°'°.
v M ey Qeople o~nd ko faase aworenesr B0 e wwdar Camun"\é)
e e Pradece Swealn Gr e GYouns QecPle ko complele wiv
‘;C.LQ«:»-._'; o~a (\-eq_dea‘rs.‘ %ck L= (o-r_se_ {’aqqr ‘%ra(‘c'lﬁ‘ IQP-LAS @-‘"

Elvsm. or Wk . YO-"\‘:) Qeqqka ove (eccuiced oanto bne co et
ko enfure Mhier uUlevas ovre  inclode

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

/(\~L Yog‘d’\ Pfc’\y’c\r L eaf (‘€~fcx-mc\.«4d Vv ‘(\l\o:j uﬁl"-\.:h Pg s
YDJ\[\,\ Lo fleer ard wae  Laalh f\"—‘*uatq lilhe ko recrst on ﬂgr.{hlh
YDJ\N\ o aelenE 2xf BSe f‘eﬁ‘]\w SKendence. Awmbers ore ﬂ“‘;"z‘“\j-
‘—f:eCL\J\OlQS.S ‘S ol bwa ore Fronk e %‘Jr\5 PQQ“Q; we nee o(
be reg\ace osr logksps, (e Cs gl B cenbre vnternoldy on

== ! CSlent O\'.S‘ f
e EQQ(Q_ hene \J:J“{'D( &, e-‘!*'-"-f’ﬁw:-\k' Cor e €
as S‘:Njwf_ locaked bebween twe rescde~kial (roeer“&.‘e,p

RoiSe Cen e ©n <SSie owd kg heie oddregsed bl wnba

a. Solikean o€ e (S‘kef‘k O\‘f(‘a'_

[ae wacald Ve~ ek \‘“BJ "“ﬁ\‘hg laos ec(QQfmenb ok fﬁ
8,24 \ (Self- Condine

\ocaJ Orswcs-o.\:m-r\s > QI Ay N el - ans c;@.



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

“The lons have come Fom bna goirg QeRle ond e Gadd
lilke b rekain thier commErmmt o e Yosa Proyect -

Being in o (2rad ovea Iweny de nat heie he Some accen

b pdc{\\"c{es (47 6@,.3 chel¢ 2 h\pf\g CLQ‘I ()QE (-"@.t (%3
Send nob e difodoankeaned becouse ©F this

M aney shdls Co be lcornkt by b HYadneg QeéQlt: L’\n(oas‘/\ T{NE)

(‘)(Olcc‘c 4

AANl g G‘-@D\‘:\;ﬁ‘:n bodqe{:‘fr\a\. &’CC-
~J

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

“Te chbcck o€fecs VL
nok Dr\\a Ceopn ©IC W\\eneye b
de ok Wase Waier ouvan Cac\'\g‘EQ_
S‘ck’c:f\s ofCert
Seccal (solakvon. e believe bee Govry

Samc‘cum.) - gunerxble N ) Qeoglc)
people devdop Socid

PN Sqqce ond &aqgcfk o Yoney Qea(k’}
Q’a:\;\ Sﬁffadﬁd:n
e o5 o C\J\\j inclolive
rccpactﬂ,

ul\\o.ﬁq_g PR

ionkera ckeoan Salg, Vaose \‘N\()radec‘ ~o by ety oa | Mqira‘“’ﬁ"‘ ond

\v fe SWd\gs.

¢ e sessiong

e Cenbee f vged by e widesr comnnme n\:p &
whe~ pd& CANEN Cie ch A & Qle s
—C\es \nQ(\?S wdkn ke rarabvon in e  coonpadnity .

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on sepatate page if necessary) Cost £
Relorh:ifpneak (Sce oldacud S\reghk) | I 2(1-13
A ¢ bogbveos € FRG5 @och A\ | A- 00
Saflk pore ond Secocin &~ e bpr 16 6-ca
S:ilenk Dicco Equﬁ;]r\'\er\lb' |2444-949
| awlhieg ¥ OCS(Q C-.c-ﬁ\l\.k') | A2-715
Pcerecses - 425 4-85

Yookn oo iKer

Bson: 00

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) =

11525 -712.

B: Matched funding in place and secured {please list where the funding has come
from)

™~ LP&(*S\I\ Coo ~ e\

lltoc~00

C oaaer Qodn 25000
L Pc’kr-cs\l\ CL\J(‘GL\ S-‘Db‘ oo
Total of matched funding (B) = (BSO 0O

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

Z 5 000 00

What is the timescale for this project {completion must before 31* March 2013)

Start date: Secekernber 2012

Finish date: NAards 2013

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



	Agenda
	4 Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - December 2012
	CMDCVS_DEC1012R02


